

## People



## Jeremy A. Williams

Partner, Litigation

Dallas

T: +1 214 720 4321

jeremy.williams@akerman.com

vCard

A seasoned attorney, leader, and executive advisor, Jeremy Williams represents clients in all aspects of litigation and arbitration. Drawing on his almost two decades of experience as a law firm trial lawyer and deputy general counsel of a multi-billion dollar holding company with operating assets spanning multiple industries, Jeremy provides clients with pragmatic, effective advice to help resolve their most pressing concerns. Having worked as outside counsel and as in-house counsel responsible for managing, among other things, hundreds of litigated matters, Jeremy understands his clients' perspective and can help work through the impact litigation can have on critical operational and personnel issues.

Jeremy has represented clients across the country and has extensive experience including insurance coverage, insurance bad faith, reinsurance, commercial litigation arising out of, among other things, breaches of contract and business torts, personal injury claims, environmental matters, labor, employment, ADA, regulatory, construction, and real estate.

### Related Professional Experience

- TRT Holdings, Inc., Vice President and Deputy General Counsel, 2021-2022; Vice President and Senior Counsel, 2016-2021; Senior Counsel, 2014-2016

### Honors and Distinctions

- *The Best Lawyers in America, 2024*, Listed in Texas for Commercial Litigation as "One to Watch"

---

### Areas of Experience

Litigation  
PFAS Litigation and Regulatory Counseling

---

### Education

J.D., Texas Tech University School of Law, 2002, summa cum laude, *Texas Tech Law Review*, Articles Editor

---

### Admissions

#### Bars

Texas

---

### Related Content

Akerman Names 15 New Partners  
November 21, 2023

Record Number of Akerman Lawyers Named to *The Best Lawyers in America 2024 Guide*  
August 22, 2023